

Curriculum Vitae

Anna Mrozek (Dr. jur., Leipzig University) is a Postgraduate and Assistant Professor at the Faculty of Law, Leipzig University. She specialises in public and constitutional law. Her research focuses on issues of constitutional law and human rights protection in multi-level systems, migration, (transnational) police and security law, data protection with cross-references to European law and public international law and correlations between law, politics and culture. She is also one of the coordinators of the German-Indonesian interdisciplinary project "Exploring Legal Cultures" within the DAAD programme "Dialogue with the Muslim World". Her major publications include a monograph on border surveillance as a supranational task (Grenzschutz als supranationale Aufgabe, Baden-Baden 2013). Her articles deal with issues of border surveillance, extraterritorial execution of power, data retention.

Professional Experience

Since April 2015 Assistant Professor, Chair for Public and Constitutional Law, Professor Dr. Christoph Enders

Since 2014 Project-coordination (content) "Exploring Legal Cultures" funded by the German Academic Exchange Service within the programme "Higher Dialogue with the Islamic World", interdisciplinary cooperation between the University of Leipzig, the Brawijaya University Malang and the State University of Jakarta, Indonesia

2013-2014 Postdoctoral Research and Teaching Assistant, Chair for Public and Constitutional Law, Professor Dr. Christoph Enders

Since 2013 Lecturer at the Europa-Kolleg Hamburg, University of Hamburg

2009-2010 Mentor for J.D. Drew Bagley, University of Miami School of Law, within the program "The German Chancellor Fellowship for tomorrow's leaders", Alexander von Humboldt Foundation

2009-2015 Attorney at Law (private practice, Civil Law, Berlin)

2007 – 2013 Doctoral Research and Teaching Assistant, Chair for Public and Constitutional Law, Professor Dr. Christoph Enders

2005 – 2007 Legal Clerkship in Berlin and New Zealand (Maori Legal Services, Wellington)

2004 – 2005 Legal Research Assistant at the Federal Office for Special Reunification Issues (Bundesanstalt für vereinigungsbedingte Sonderaufgaben, Finanzierungs- und Beratungsgesellschaft mbH)

1999 Legal Internship, Habataki Law Office, Osaka, Japan (5 weeks)

Education

2012 PhD in Law (summa cum laude), Leipzig

2007 Second State Exam (Law), Berlin

2004 First State Exam (Law), Berlin

2002-2003 Foreign Language School of Law: U.S American Law (Fremdsprachliches Rechtsstudium)

2000-2001 Studies of Law, University College Dublin, Ireland (Erasmus Program)

1999-2002 Studies of Communication Science, Political Science at the Free University Berlin (Undergraduate Level)

1998 – 2004 Studies of Law at the Humboldt University Berlin and the University College Dublin, Ireland

Professional Development

2014 Skill Training: International Career Planning and Development (with the Career Centre University of Leipzig)

2014 Skill Training: Intercultural University Management (with the German Academic Exchange Service)

2011 Skill Training: Activating Teaching Methods (with the Hochschuldidaktisches Zentrum Leipzig)

Awards and Scholarships

2012 Dr.-Feldbausch-Dissertation-Award for the PhD paper "Grenzschutz als nationale und supranationale Aufgabe" (Border Control as a National and Supranational Task)

1999-2000 Erasmus Scholarship, University College Dublin, Ireland

Teaching

Courses (Selection):

Examination Course Administrative Law, winter semester 2014/15 (28 h/semester), University of Leipzig School of Law

Colloquium Administrative Law, summer semester 2015, 2014 (30 h/semester), University of Leipzig School of Law

Revision Course State Bar Exam: Police Law, Administrative Building Law, winter semester 2013/2014 (24 h/semester), University of Leipzig School of Law

Policies of the EU, winter semester 2012/13, 2013/14, 2014/15 (16 h/semester), Europa-Kolleg Hamburg

Constitutional Law I (State Organization) and II (Fundamental Rights), tutorials, permanently since winter semester 2007/2008 (30/semester)

Examination Course Constitutional Law II, summer semester 2009 (28h/semester)

Revision Course State Bar Exam: Police Law, winter semester 2008/2009, 2009/2010 (6 h/semester)

American Constitutional Law, winter semester 2008/2009 (4 h/semester)

Seminars (selection):

"Die Bundeswehr als rechtlich gebundener Hoheitsträger – Verfassungs-, europa- und völkerrechtliche Grundlagen und Grenzen von Bundeswehreinsätzen" (The German Federal Armed Forces as a legally bound state actor – legal foundations and limits of military operations), together with Prof. Dr. Christoph Enders, Ltd. RD Jens Kessemeier (army legal adviser), ORR Timo Walter (Research Assistant Federal Administrative Court), winter term 2014/2015, University of Leipzig

„Die Verteidigung Deutschlands am Hindukusch? – Nationale Hoheitsgewalt im Auslandseinsatz. Verfassungs-, europa- und völkerrechtliche Dimensionen der Auslandseinsätze der Bundeswehr und der Bundespolizei (Defending Germany at the Hindukush? – Exercising State Power Abroad: Legal Dimensions of foreign operations of the German Police and Military Forces), together with Prof. Dr. Christoph Enders, Dr. Christine Meyer, border police superintendent Sabine Brakemeier, first chief commissioner Volker Westphal, summer term 2013, University of Leipzig

“Education and Citizenship”, October 2013, (8h/semester), University of Jakarta, Faculty of Social Science (together with Berend Koll)

Summer Schools “United in Diversity – Framing Diversity in Indonesia and Germany, two weeks, summer term 2011 at the University of Leipzig, summer term 2012 at the

Presentations (selection)

International Symposium on Constitutionalism under Extreme Conditions organised by The Minerva Center for the Rule of Law under Extreme Conditions at the University of Haifa, Boston College Law School, The Israeli Association of Public Law (IAPL), Discussant beim Panel: The Next Frontier of Human Rights, 18.-19.7.2016 in Haifa

“Political Effectiveness Thinking and the Constitutional Order in the Area of Conflict: The Decisions of the German Federal Constitutional Court on the Air Security Act”, presentation at the conference “Limits of Democracy”, DVPW-Themengruppe Politik und Recht, 9.-11.3.2016 in Aachen

Panel-discussion at the WDR 5 (radio) Funkhausgespräche: „Notfalls auch mit Schießbefehl?“ (Firing Order – if necessary?), together with Bernd Kasperek, Axel Voss (MEP), Stefan Karkowsky (Moderator), 14.01.2016 in Cologne

„Festung Europa? Rechtliche Grundlagen, Perspektiven und Praxis des Außengrenzschatzes der EU“ (Fortress Europe ? Legal Basis, Perspectives and Practice of the protection of the external borders of the EU), presentation at the conference: „Quo vadis (in) Europa?“, Faculty of Law, University of Passau, 10.-11.12.2015 in Passau

Panel-discussion within the seminar “Fundamental Rights in a pluralistic democracy” on the movie “No Burqas Behind Bars” (2013), together with dr Atina Krajewska (Universität Cardiff), dr habil. Mirosław Sadowski, prof. nadzw. (Universität Wrocław), Watch Docs, Juristische Fakultät, Universität Wrocław, 3.6.2015 in Wrocław

„Menschenrechte in Krisensituationen: Humanitäres Völkerrecht und Menschenrechte“ (Human Rights in Areas of Conflict – Humanitarian Law and the Human Rights), lecture within the Winterschool „Menschenrechte in der Ukraine im Kontext der europäischen Integration“ (Human Rights in the Ukraine), Moldova-Institut Leipzig e.V., 4.-11.12.2014 in Leipzig

„Solidarität als Rechtsprinzip“ (Solidarity as a Legal Principle), presentation at the International Conference within the framework of the Caritas Campaign 2014, Far away is closer than you think, 7.10.2014 in Berlin

„The International Protection of Human Rights - an Introduction“, lecture, University of Jakarta, 30.09.2014

„Menschenrechtsschutz und das ius in bello: ein unlösbarer Konflikt?“ (The Protection of Human Rights and the ius in bello – an unsolvable conflict?), presentation at the conference „Menschenrechte im Konflikt“ (Human Rights in Conflict) of the Arbeitskreis

Menschenrechte der Deutschen Vereinigung für Politische Wissenschaft (DVPW) and the Arbeitskreis Praxis der Arbeitsgemeinschaft für Friedens- und Konfliktforschung (AFK)/Plattform Zivile Konfliktbearbeitung in cooperation with the Schader-Foundation, 18.7.2014 in Darmstadt

Panel-discussion at the European Day for Border Guards 2014: „Main debate: Integrated Border Management and its way forward“ with: Paweł Świeboda, President of demosEUROPA (Moderator), Prof. Dr. Marc Cools, Department of Criminal Law and Criminology, Vrije Universiteit of Amsterdam, Ilkka Laitinen, Executive Director, Frontex, Patryk Pawlak, Senior Analyst, EU Institute for Security Studies, 22.05.2014 in Warsaw (Poland)

Panel-discussion at the EurActiv.de-Workshops “Maritime Borders of the EU – Where does the EU stand.”: with Gil Arias (FRONTEX), Heinz-Joachim Barchmann (BT), Dr. Cornelia Ernst (EP), 27.02.2014 in Berlin

„Extraterritoriale Staatsgewalt: Zum Wandel der Rechtsstaatlichkeit im Rahmen von Kampfdrohneinsätzen“ (Extraterritorial State Power: The Alteration of the Rule of Law by the Example of the Combat Drones Operations), presentation at the 54. Assistententagung Öffentliches Recht (54th Conference of the Teaching and Research Assistances of the Public Law), 15.-18.02.2014, at the University of Graz (Austria)

„Zwischen „Festung Europa“ und Raum der Freiheit, der Sicherheit und des Rechts - Der Grenzschutz an den europäischen Außengrenzen als Herausforderung für den Rechtsstaat“ (Between Fortress Europe and the Area of Freedom, Security and Justice – Border Control at the EU’s External Borders as a challenge for the Rechtsstaat), presentation at the Conference „Recht als disziplinübergreifende Herausforderung“ (Law as an interdisciplinary challenge) of the Berliner Arbeitskreises Rechtswirklichkeit, 11.-12.10.2013, at the Humboldt University Berlin

„The Limitations of NS-Propaganda (hate-speech) and the Freedom of Speech in German Law“, Lecture within the summer program of the University of Dayton, June 2010 and July 2011 in Leipzig